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Submit an electronic copy (fillable PDF available at www.somervillema.gov/CPA) no later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, May 25 to:
Judith Tumusiime, jtumusiime@somervillema.gov. [Download and save file before you begin typing to ensure work is saved.]

The Somerville Community Preservation Committee requires the property owner of public lands be a co-applicant on all projects for
Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding. To propose an idea for a CPA funded project on City of Somerville owned land, submit
this form to the CPA Manager. The Manager will help match you with the appropriate City department who will opt to sign on as a
co-applicant, work with you to develop the idea further for a future funding round, connect you with an existing effort on the
property, or decline to sign on as a co-applicant.

You can also use this form to request a feasibility study be conducted for your proposed project idea- both for projects on City land
and for land that is privately owned. The City does not need to be a co-applicant on feasibility study projects. Feasibility studies are
used to determine the likelihood of a project’s success, strategies for increasing the likelihood of success, and to clarify alignment
with Community Preservation Committee guidelines and goals. If selected, the CPA Manager will make arrangements for the study
to be conducted. Feasibility studies may include public processes to determine the acceptability of the project to the community,
surveys, costing, and technical advice from relevant experts on strategies to ensure the success of the project.

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT LOCATION:

PROPERTY OWNER:

PROPOSER(S) NAME / ORGANIZATION:

CONTACT PERSON:

MAILING ADDRESS:

PHONE: : = : =
Open Recreational Historic Community
EMAIL: Space Land Resources Housing
(blended
Please indicate (X) all categories that apply to this project projects only)

(at least one). For more detailed information on these | Acquisition

categories, refer to the “Community Preservation Act .
Funding Allowable Uses” chart on page 3. Creation -:
FoRr HisTORIC RESOURCES PROJECTS: Preservation

Is the resource in a Local Historic District and/or listed on Support _:

. . . 5
the State Register of Historic Places? Pl e

Yes No Restoration
(you can check designation at mhc-macris.net)

If no, has the Somerville Historic Preservation Commission made a determination that the resource is significant? Yes No
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Please indicate (X) all categories for which you are seeking consideration with this application.

City department to sign Feasibility study
on as co-applicant funding
PROJECT SUMMARY:

PROJECT STATUS (What community need is this trying to address and what level of planning has already been undertaken to
inform the proposed project, including stakeholders engaged to date?):

FOR FEASIBILITY STUDIES ONLY: QUESTIONS AND BARRIERS TO IMPLEMENTATION (What questions do you think still need to be
answered to help the Community Preservation Committee assess the merits of this project? What barriers to
implementation do you anticipate for the project and how can these be overcome?):

FOR CITY OF SOMERVILLE USE:  Date Received Date Reviewed Date Applicant Notified

Co-applicant: Relevant department

Co-apply Develop further Join existing Not currently possible

Feasibility study: Fund Don’t fund

COMMENTS:




Community Preservation Act Funding Allowable Uses

Open Space

Recreational Land

Historic Resources

Community Housing

Land to protect existing and future well
fields, aquifers and recharge areas,
watershed land, agricultural land,
grasslands, fields, forest land, fresh and
salt water marshes and other wetlands,
ocean, river, stream, lake and pond
frontage, beaches, dunes and other
coastal lands, lands to protect scenic
vistas, land for wildlife or nature preserve
and land for recreational use.

Land for active or passive
recreational use including, but not
limited to, the use of land for
community gardens, trails, and
noncommercial youth and adult
sports, and the use of land as a park,
playground or athletic field.

Does not include horse or dog racing
or the use of land for a stadium,
gymnasium or similar structure.

Building, structure, vessel, real
property, document or artifact
listed on the state register of
historic places or determined by
the Somerville Historic
Preservation Commission to be
significant in the history,
archeology, architecture or culture
of the city or town.

Housing for low and moderate
income individuals and families,
including low or moderate
income seniors.

Moderate income is less than
100%, and low income is less
than 80%, of US HUD Area Wide
Median Income.

Acquisition
Obtain property interest by gift, purchase, devise,
grant, rental, rental purchase, lease or otherwise.
Only includes eminent domain taking as provided
by G.L. c. 44B.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Creation

To bring into being or cause to exist.

Seideman v. City of Newton, 452 Mass. 472 (2008).

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Preservation

Protect personal or real property from injury,
harm or destruction.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Support

Provide grants, loans, rental assistance, security
deposits, interest-rate write downs or other forms
of assistance directly to individuals and families
who are eligible for community housing, or to
entity that owns, operates or manages such
housing, for the purpose of making housing
affordable.

No

No

No

Yes, includes funding
for Affordable Housing
Trust Fund

Rehabilitation and Restoration

Make capital improvements, or extraordinary
repairs to make assets functional for intended use,
including improvements to comply with federal,
state or local building or access codes or federal
standards for rehabilitation of historic properties.

Yes, if acquired or created
with CPA funds

Yes

Yes

Yes, if acquired or
created with CPA funds
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